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- UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DtSTRICT OF FLORIDA 

CASE NUMBER: 03-84 IQS-CIV-COHN/SNOW 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION,, 

Plaintiff, 

VS. 

SUN SPECTRUM COMMUNICATIONS 
ORGANIZATION, INC. dhla RC'WAL 
CREDIT SOLUTIONS; NORTH 
AMERICAN COMMUNICAT1~:3NS 
ORGANIZATION, INCa d/b/a IMPEI?IAL 
CONSUMER SERVICES: WWC12002, 
INC, d/b/a BENEFICIAL CLIENT CARE: 
9106-7843 QUEBEC, INC. DIIBIA 
INTELAGENT MEDIA; WILLIAM H. 
MARTELL; TRACEY A. BASCC5VE; 
MITCHEL KASTNER;' RONALD 
CQRBER: AND JASON KASTNER,, 

Defendants. 

EX PARTE TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER AND ORDER TO 

THIS CAUSE is before the do&? upon the Federal Trade Commission's 

("Cclmrnissio~" Or "FTC") Ernergen& Ex Parfe Motion for Temporary Restrairlirlg 

Order and Other Equitable Relief arid for an Order to show cause why a preliminary 

. injunction should not be granted pwsuant to Rule 65 of the  Federal Rules of Civil 

Procedure, and the Certification of Emergency and Declaration of Plaintiff's Counsel, 

pursuant to F ? ~ . R .  Clv. P. 65(b)(2), in Support of Emergency Ex Park Motion for 

' ' ~ e r n ~ o r a r ~  ~sstraidi~ brder end Other Equitable Relief. T h e  'FTC has 
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contempataneauslyfiled its Cornplaintfor Permanent Injunction and Other Equitable 

Relief In this matter pursuant ta section 13(b) ctf the Federal Trade Commission A d  

("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.C. 9 53(b). "The Court having considered the Complaint, 

declarations, exhibits, and memorandum of points'and authorities filed in support 

'thereaf, finds that: 

I. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this case, and 

there is goad ca,tlse to believe it will Ihave jurisdictian over all parties hereto; 

2. There is good caldss to believe that the Defendants, Sun Spectrum 

Communications Organization, llnc. ("Sun Spectrum"), North American 

Communications Organization, fnc. ("NACO"). WWCl2002. Inc. ('WWCI"), 9106- 

7843Quebec, Inc. ("Quebec, inc."), William H. Martell ("Martell"), Tracey A. Basc~ve 

("Bascove"). Mitchel Kastner. Ronald Corber ("corbef') and Jason Kastner, have 

engaged and are likely to engage in acts and practices that violate Section 5(a) of 

the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), the Telemarketing Sales Rule ("TSR"), 16 C.F.R. 

Part 31 Q, and Section 521'af the Gramrn-Lear;hmBliky Act ("GLB Act"), 15 U.S.C. 3 

6821 and that the Plaintiff is therefore likely to prevail a n  the mefits of this aotion: 
I 

3.' There'is good cause to f,telieve that immediate and irreparable damage 

to the Court% ability to grant effecfiv,e! final reliefwill occur from the safe, transfer, or  

other disposition or concealment by 1l3sfendants of their assets or  b m i n e s ~  tecards 

unless the Defendants are imrnedlz~tbly restrained and enjoined by Order of this  

Court. The evidence set forth 'in the Plaintiifs Motion for ~ernporary Restraining , 

. . 

n3rd&, Prelirnin,ary lnjunciion and Other ~iquitablk Relief, and in the accompanying . . , . .  . . .  . 
8 .  
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dedar'alions and exhibits, shows that the Defendants have engaged in a concertad 

course of illegal activity in their deilalings with consumers nationwide in csnnection 

with the marketing and sale of adv;incs=fee credit cards in violation of Section 5 of 

the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 8 45, the T3R, and Section 521 of the GLB Act. Thus, there 

is good cause to believe that the C,lefendant will attempt to conceal the scope of 

their deliberate Illegal actions to avoid returning their ill-gottien gains to consumers 

injured by their unlawful practices, i f  not restrained from doing sa by Order af this 

Court. There is thus good cause fc:,r relieving the Plaintiff of the duty to provide the 

Defendants with p r i ~ r  notice ofthe Plaintiff's motion; 

4. Weighing the equities and considering the Plaintiff's likelihood of 

ultimate success, a temporary restraining orderwith assetfreeze and other equitable 

relief is in the public interest; and 

5. Fed. R. Civ. P. 65(c] c;lses not, require security Q? the United States or 

an officer or agcnpy thereof. 

Definitions 

For the purpose of this temporary restraining order, the fallawing definitions 

shall apply: 

A. "Defendants" meam Sun Spectrum Communications Organization, 

Inc. d/b/a "Royal credit Soiutions." North American Carnrnunications Organization. 

I nc, dibla "Imperial Consumer Service ," WWC12002, Inca d/b/a "Benef'icial Client 

Care," 91Q6-7843 Quebec, Inc. d/b/a "Intelagent Media," William H. Martell, Tracey 

A, Bascove, MItchel Kastner, Rona~ld Corber and Jason Kastner. and each of them 
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individually, as well as their assign$, agents, servants, employees, or affiliates, and 

those persms in active concert Qr participation with them who receive actual notice 

of this Order by pers~nal  service or otherwise, whetheracting di re~i ly  ortlhraugh any 

entity, corporation, subsidiary, divis ian,a  other device, unless specified atherwise. 

B. " A s ~ e t "  or "A~ssets" means al ar equitable interest: in, right to, 

Qr claim to any real Qr personal property o f  any Defendant, or heid for the benefit ~f 

any Defendant, including, but not limited to "goads," "instruments," "equipment," 

"fixtures," "general intangjbles," "inventory," "checks," ar "nates" (as these terms are 

defined in the Uni f~rm Commercial Code), and all chattels, leaseholds, contracts, 

mails or other deliveries, shares o f  stock, lists of consumers, accaunts, credits, 

receivable& and cash, wherever Imated. 

C. "Dacunentn is syncmymaus in meaning and equal in sccrpe'ta the 

usage of the farm in Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 34(a), and includes writings, 

drawings, graphs, charts, photographs, audio and video recordings, computer 

records, and other data compilafiaii?s fr.arh which information can be obtained and 

translated, if necessary, into reasonably usable farm through detection devices. A 

draft or non-identieal copy is a sepiarate document within the meaning of the  term. 

D. " P e f s ~ n "  or c'Person!i~" means any individual, group, unincorporated 

association, limited or general partnership, corporation, or ather entity. 

E. "Telemarketing" rneari~s the advertising, offering for sale, or sate of any 

good or service by use 6f we o r  more telephanes, either excfusivdy or in 

, conjunction with the use of other marketing techniques. 
.' 
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F. "Credit-related product programs, or services" means any 

product, program, or servic;e that ;s advertissd, promoted, offeted for sale, or sold 

to consumers as a method by vvhich consumers may establish or obtain any 

extension of credi t  or credit devicc.ir, indudin , but not Iimited to, credit cards, lines 

of credit, or loans, or as a method Dy which cmsumers may consolidate or liquidate 

debt. 

1. 
INJUNCTION AGAINST FALSE OR MlSLEADaNG STATEMENTS 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that, in connection with the advertising, 

promotion, offering for sale, or sde of any credit-related praducts, programs, or 

services, D e f e n d a n t s  are hereby temporarily restrained and enjoined from making 

any express or Implied representNan ar omission of material fact that is false or 

misleading, in any manner, orally tJr in writing, to any consumer, including. but not 

limited to,  any false or rnisleac~ling reprasentat ion that consumers who pay 

Defendants a fee will receive, ar are likely to receive, an unsecured major credit 

card, such as a Visa or MasterCanl credit card, 

I!, 
INJUNCTION AGAINST VIOLATING THE TELEMARKETING SALES RULE 

IT I S F URTHER O RDERE1:3 that the Defendants are hereby temporarily 

restrained and enjoined from violating or assisting any in the vioiation of any 

provision of the "Telemarketing Sales Rule, 16 C.F.R. Part 31 0, etseq., including, but 

not limited to the faltawing: 
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A. V l ~ l a t i n g  or assisting ;my person in the violation of Section 310.3(a)(2) 

of t h e  Telernar'keting Sales Rule,  16 C.F.R. § 310,3(a)(2), by misrepresenting, 

dirsctly or by irnplicatian, any material aspect of the performance, efficacy, nature, 

or central characteristics of any gloods or services that are the subject of a safes 

offer, induding, but not limited to, misrepres'enting that cansurners who pay 

Defendants or a n y  other person a fee will receive, or are likely to receive, an 

unsecured major credit card, such as a Vjsa ar Mastercard credit card; and 

B, Viafating or assisting m y  person in the vialation of Section 31 0.4@)(4) 

of the Telemarketing Sales Rule,  I Cj C.F.R. 5 310.4(a)(4), by requesting or receiving 

payment crf any fee or cnnsideration in advance of obtaining or sfranging an 

extension o f  credit when they have guaranteed ar represented a high likelihoad of 

success in obtaining or arranging an extension of credit. 

\ l l S "  
INJUNCTIOIY AGAINST ViQLATiNG 

SECTJON 521 OF THE GRAMM-LEACH-BLILEY ACT 

IT I S F URTMER O RDEREB that the Defendants are hereby ternpararily 

festrained artd enjrsined fmm vidnting or assisting any person in t h e  violation of 

Section 52.1 of t h e  Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act, 15 U.S.C. $j 6821, including, but not 

limited to, inducing consumers to divulge their personal financial information by 

making any false, fictitious, ~rfraudule ts t  representalian including. but nest limited lo, 

t h e  following: 

A. Any false, fictitious, fraudulent representation that Defendants are 

affiliated with, or calling from or on behalf of, a bank, financial institution, or credit 
'' 
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card company; and 

El. Any false, fictitiaus, or fraudulent representation that Defendants 

already possess, and are merely verifying, consumers' priar credit applications. 

IV. 
ASSET FREEZE 

IT IS FURTHER ORDER D that Defendants are temporarily restrained and 

enjoined from: 

A. Transferring, eonvertin~g, encumbering, selling, concealing, dissipating, 

disbursing, assigning, spending, withdrawing, perfecting a security interest in, at 

" atherwise dispersing of any assets, including, but not limited to, funds, properly, 

accounts, contracts, shares of stock, lists of consumer names, or other assets, 

wherever located, including outside the United States, that are (I) owned or 

controlled, djrectly or indirectly, by any Defendant, in whole or in part; (2) in the 

actual or constructive possession Q F  any Defendant; or (3) owned, controlled by, or 

in the adual or constructive possession af any corporation, partnership, or other 

entity directly or indirectly awned, managed, or cdntro~~ed by any Defendant, 

including but not limited to, any assets held by, far,.csr urider the name, alias, or 
. . 

fictitious "do/hg business as*' name c f  any Defendant at any bank or savings and loan 

institution, or with any broker-dealer, escrow agent, title company, commodity 

, trading company. precious metal dcaier, br ather financial institution or depositcry 
, , 

. . 
. ~f any kind; 
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0. Opening or causing tt:a be ~pcsned any safe deposit box titled in the 

name, alias, or fictitious "doing business as" n me, of any  Defendant, 0 

access by any Defendant; 

C. Incurring charges or cash advances an any credit card, charge card, or 

debit card issued in t h e  name, alias, or fictitious "doing business as" name, singly ar 

jointly, af any Defendant: 

D. Obtaining a personal rrr secured loan; and 

E, Incurring liens ar encu,mbrances on real property, personal property, or 

other assets in the name, singly or pintly, of any D e f e n d a n t .  

Pravidcd, however, that tlke assets affected by this Paragraph IV shall 

include: (1) all af the assets of t h ~ :  E:lefendan-ts existing as ~f the date this Orderwas 

entered, and (2) for assets obtainecl afterthe date this Orderwas entered, onlythose 

assets that are derived from or of,herwise related to the activities alleged in the 

Commjssirsn's complaint. - 

v, 
- .DUTIES OF ASSET HOLDERS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERECl that, pending determination of the Plaintiff's 

request far a preliminary injunction, any financial ar brokerage institution, business 

entity,.or person served with a copy af this Order that h ~ l d s ,  controls, or maintains 

custody of any account or asset of any Defendant, including but not limited to any 
' accou'nt ar asset held by, for, ar unr:ler the narne,'alias, or f i~t i t ious "doing business 

as" name of  any Clefendant, or hari held, cbntroilsd or maintained Custody 'of any  

Page 8 of 20 
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sllch account or asset at any time ~ i n c  January I, 1999 shall: 

A. idold and retain withir~ its control and prohibit the withdrawal, removal, 

assignment, transfer, pledge, encumbrance, disbursement, dissipation, conversion, 

sale, af other disposal of any such asset except by further order' of t h e  Court; 

0. Deny the Defendants access to any safe depasit box that is; 

1. Titled in any of {heir names, aliases, or fictitisus "doing business 

as" names, individually or jointly; or 

2. Otherwise subjt'lct to access by any Defendant; 

C. Provide the Commission's counsel, within five (5) business days of 

receiving a copy of t h i s  Order, a swum statement setting forth: 

1. The identificaticm nurnber'of each such  account or asset titled in 

t h e  name, alias, or fictitious "doing business as" name, individually or jointly, of  any 

Defendant, or held an behalf of, or Sor the benefit of any Defendant: 

2.  The balance of each such account, or a description of the nature 

and value of such asset as of the  close af business pn the day on which this Order 

is served, and ,  if the account or other asset has been closed or removed, t h e  date 

dosed or r ~ r n ~ v e d ,  the total funds removed in order to close the account, and the 

name of the person Or entity to whomi such accaunt or other asset was remitted; and 

3. The identification of any safe depasit box that is titled in the 

name, alias, or fictitious "doing business as" name, individualty or jointly, of any 

Defendant, or is otherwise subject to access by any Defendant; and 
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D. Upon the request by the Cammission, promptly provide t he  Commission 

- 
I Lup,c;a - A I A , uuv, ,.,3 or UL,, nth~rrfnt?l~rnpntation urn I-i,-.., pertainina to each such account or 

w 

asset, including but not fimited to orEginais or copies of accaunt applications, account 

statements, signature cads, checks, drafb, deposit tickets, transfers to aod fromihe 

accounts, all ather debit and credit instruments or slips, currency transactian reports, 

1099 forms, and safe depgsit box logs. Any such financial institution, account 

custcldian, or other aforementioned ~sntity may arrange for the Commission to obtain 

copies of any such records which th13 Commission seeks, 

V1, 

REPATR1ATION OF': ASSETS AND DOCUMENTS 

LOCATED IN FOREIG COUNTRIES 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED 1:hat Defendants, whether acting individually or 

through any trust, corpbtalion, subsidiary, division, or other device, shall: 

A. Within three (3) business days following service of this  Order, take such 

steps as are necessary to transfer to the territory of the United States of America all 

documents and assets that are located outside of such territory and are heid by w 

for any Defendant or  are under any Defendant's direct or indirect contral, jointly, 

severally, .or individually; and 

D, Within three (3 )  business days following service aP t h i s  Order, p r~v ide  

the Plaintiff with a full accdunting of ail documents and assets that are .located 

outside of the territory of the .United States of Amer i~a  and are ,held by ar for any . . 

Defendant or are under any Defendant's direct or indirect controi, jointly, severally, 

. . 
Page 10 of 20 
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or individually; and 

C. Hold and retain all transferred dacurnents and assets and prevent any 

transfer, djsposition, or dissipation whatsoever of any such assets or funds; and 

D, Provide the Plaintiff access to the Defendants' records and documents 

held by financia[ institutions outside the territorial United States, by signing the 

Consent to Release of Financial Records ffached hereta as Attachment A. 

'?!I. 

INTERFERENC WITH REPATRlATlON 

fT IS FURTHERORDERED that Defen ants are here by temporarily restrained 

and enjoined from taking any action, directly or indirectly, that may result in t h e  

encumbrance or dissipation of fareign assets, or in the  hindrance o f  the repatriat1o.n 

required by the preceding Section of this Order, including but not limited to: 

.A. Sending any statement, letter, fax, email, or wira tranmissian, 

telephoning or engaging in any ather. act, directly or indirectly, that results in a 

determination by a foreign trustee or other entity that a "duress'>vent has occurred 

under t h e  terms of a foreign trust agreement, until such time that a11 assets have 

been fully repatriated pursuant to the preceding Section of this Order; and 

5. Notifying any trustee, protector, sr a her agent af m y  fareign trust or 

other related entity of either the existence of this Order, or sf the  fact that 

repatriation is required pursuant to ii court order, until such time that ail assets have 

been fully repatriated pursuant to fke preceding Sestian af this Order. 
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V111. 
TAPEMERITS 

IT IS FURTHE that within three (3) days after sewice 9f this 

Order an any Defendant, the Dekiidant serqed shall provide the Commission with 

a c~mpleted sworn financial statement. Mart 

and Jason Kastner shall provide Individual Financial Statements the fdrm 

attached to this Order as Attachment 5, and S u n  Spectrum, NACO, WV\ICI, and 

Quebec, Inc. shall provide Carpatate Financial Statements on the farm attached to 

this Order as Attachment C. The Dlafsndants shall complete the corparate financial 

statement for Sun Spectrum, NACO, WWCI, and Quebec, Inc., and far each entity 

under which any Defendant  cond~iicts business, ar for which any Defendant is an 

officer, manager, or director, and f o r  any trust of which any Defendant is a trustee. 

All financial statements shall be accurate as of the  date of entry of this Order, 

Defendants shall attach to these completed financ;ial statements copies of all state 

and federal income and property tax returns, with attachments and schedules, as 

called far by the financial slatemerlts, Within ten (10) days of any material change 

in the information c~ntained in any financial statement required above, or any other 

material change ta any Defendant's financial candjtion, the Defendants shall make 

Page . . 12 of 20 
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IX .  
G INF0RMATIC:rN R WANTS,  FINANCiAL 
ESTMEMT A QCK BROKERS, AND OTHERS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that each D e f e n d a n t ,  within forty-eight (48) hours 

after service of th i s  Order, shall ~lrovide counsel -Far the Commission the name, 

address, and telephone number far each accountant, financial planner, investment 

advisor, stock broker, arother individual, corporation, or partnership from whom they 

have received or whom they have retained to provide financial, business, or tax 

advice or services since January 1,2001.  

x. 
CONSUMER C EDIT REPORTS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED That pursuant to Section 60411 )of the Fair Credit 

Reporting Act, 15 U.S.C. 5 1681 b( I ) ,  any  consumer reporting agency may furnish 

a consumer report concerning the I'2efendarsts to "re Commission. 

XI. 
PLAINTIFF'S ACCESS T BUSINESS RECORDS 

IT IS F U ~ T H E R  ORDERED that the D e f w d a n t ~  shall allow the P[aintiffs 

representatives, agents, and assisttents immedia te  access to all of the Defendants' 

business records to inspect and copy documents and other materials so the 

~ornmission may identify injured cctnsurners, the fatal amount of cansumer injury, 

and the nature, extent, and lacatirm of the assets af Defendants. Accordingly, 

Defendants shall, within seventy-two (72) hours of service of t h i s  Order': 
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A. Produce to the Plaintifi: for inspection, inventory anda t  copying at any 

location designated by the Plaintii'f, ali materials related or referring, directly or 

indirectly, to the Defendants' telemarketing or any offer, sale cr provision of credit- 

related products, programs, orsenrices, andlor any materials, information, pr'oducts, 

or data related thereto, jncludhg, but not limit d to, computers, camputerized ftles, 

storage media (including but nst ii~nited to floppy disks, hard drives, cd-rorns, zip 

disks ,  p u n c h  cards, magnetic tapa,  backup tapes, and computer chips) on which 

informaticrn has been saved, a n y  and all equipment freeded to read any such 

haterial, contracts, embunt ing data, correspondence (including, but not limited to, 

electronic correspondence), advertisemerits (including, but not limited to, 

advert~sernents piaced on the World Wide Web), USENET Newsgroup postings, 

World Wide Web pages, custorner lists, books, written or printed records, 

handwritten notes, telephone lags, telephone scrjpts, receipt books, ledgers, 

personal and business canceled checks and check registers, bank statements, 

appointment books, copies of federal, stab or local business or personal income or 

property tax returns,' 1099 forms, snd other documents or records of any kind that 

relate to Defendants' business or L~usiness practices; and 

B, Produce to the PIaintVffor inspection, inventory and/or crspying, at any 

location designated by the Plaintif':, all computers and  data in whatever form, used 

by the O efendants, i n whale a r i n p art, i n relation t a the E l  efendants' b usiness 

practices. To faciIitate productior of these materials, each Defendant shall, within 

twelve (1 2) hours of sewiceof this Order, cantact counsel for the FTC by telephone 

Page 14 of 20 
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and Cooperate in arranging an appropriate t ime and place for the  production. The 
- - 

Commission shall return materials so removed or produced by the Defendants, 

within five ( 5 )  business days of completing said inventory and copying. 

Xil. 
P RE S E RVATIO OF RECORDS 

IT IS F URTHER 0 RDERED that the! Defendants are hereby temporarily 

\ 
restrained and enjoined from destroying, erasing, rnuti[atirlg, concealing, altering, 

transferring, ar otherwise disposing of, in any manner, directly or indirectly, any 

computers, computerized files, stiorage media (including but not limited to fbppy 

disks, hard drives, cd=roms, zip dilsks, punch cards, magnetic tape, backup tapes, 
- 

and computer chips) on which Infarmation has been saved, any and all equipment 

needed to read any such material, contracts, accounting data, correspondence 

(including, but n d  limited to, electrclnic carrespondenca), advertisements (including, 

but not limited to, advertisements placed on the  WorM Wide Web), USENET 

Newsgroup pastings, World WId&i Web pages, customer lists, books, written or' 

printed records, handwritten notes, telephone logs, telephone scripts, receipt books, 

ledgers, personal and business canceled checks and check registers, bank 

statements, appointment books, copies of federal, state or local business ar 

personal income or property tax returns, 1099 forms, and other  d ~ c u m e n f s  OT 

records of any kind that relate to tile business, business practices, or business or 

persnnal finances ofthe Defendants. 
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MAINTENANCE OF CUR T BUSINESS RECORDS 

IT I S F URTHER O RDE ED that the Defendants are hereby temporarily 

restrained and enjoined From: 

A. Failing to create and maintain d~curnents that, in reasonable detail, 
, 

accurately, fairly, and completely reflect the Defendants' ificomes, disbursements, 

transactions, and use of money: and 

8 .  Creating, operating, or exer~ising any eontrol ~ \ i e r  any business entity, 

itlcluding any partnership, limited ~laAnership, joint venture, sole proprietorship, ar 

corporation, without first providing t h e  Cammission with a written statement 

disclosing: (1) the name of the business entity; (2) the address and tefeph~ne 

number ~f t h e  business entity; (3) the names of the business entity's officers, 

directors, principals, managers, and emplayees; and (4) a detailed description althe 

business entity's intended activities. 

XIV. 
EXPE131TED DISGOVERY 

IT 1IS FURTHER ORDERED that, prim to the preliminary injunction hearing or 

the  expiraticsn af this Temporary Restraining Order, whichever occurs first, Plaintiff 

may depose or subpoena any Qeft3ndant or third party, pursuant to Fed.  R. Civ. P. 

30 and 45. upan seventy-two (72) hours' notice. Any depasi'rion taken pursuant to 

this provisian is in additian to, a n d  n~t~subjecf to, any of the p~esumptive limits on 

depositions set forth in Fed, R. Civ. Pa 30 and 31 and S.D. Fla. L.R. 26.1. 

Subpaenas may be served by agents or anorneys of the  Commission and by agents' 
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af any  process server retained by i:he Commission. Nothing in this provision shall 

affect the Court's ability to further modify the discovery rules as they apply imthis 

matter, 

I 

fSTRiBUTlQN C3F O ER BY DEFENDANTS 

THER ORDERED iRaf the Defendants shall immediately provide a copy 

of this Order ta each of their affiliat s, subsidiaries, divisions, sales entities, 

successors, assigns, officers, di~ectors, employees, independent contractors, 

agents, attorneys, and represevtatrves; and shall, within ten (I 0) days from t he  date 

of entry of this Order, provide the Cmnmission with a sworn statement that they have 

complied with this provision of the Order, which statement shall include t h e  names 

and addrssses of each such persoln or entity to whom they provided a copy of the 

Order. 

XVI. 
SERVICE OF ORDER 

lT IS FURTHER ORDERED that copies of this Order may be served by any 

means, including facsimile transrn!ssion and emaii transmission, upon any financial 

institution or other entity ar person that may have possession, custody, or  control of 

a n y  documents or assets of the ~efendant,  or that m l y  he subject' to a n y  provision 

of t h i s  Order. Pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 4(c)(2), this brder and t h e  initial papers 

filed in this matter may be served on the Defendant by any law enforcement officer, 
,. . 

by any agent of the Plaintiff, or by any agent of anyprocess service retained by the 



PRELIMINARY INJUNGTIQN ROCEEDINGS 

XVII, 
SERVICE OF PLEADINGS 

IT IS FURTHER O RDEREII that the parties shafl serve all memoranda, 

affidavits and other evidence on which they intend to rely at the preliminary 

injunction hearing set in this rnatt~lr not later than 4100 p.m. (EST) of the  second 

business day prior to the  hearing] date. Service on the Commission shall be 

performed by delivery to the attention of Robert G. Schashinski at the Federal Trade 

Commission, 600 Pennsyivania Ave,, N.W., Room H-238, Washington, DC 20580, 

or by facsimile transmission to (202) 326-3395, or pursuant; to any arrangement 

agreed upon by the parties. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED i,:hat, if any party to this action intends to present 

the testimony of any witness at the har ing  on a preliminary injunction in this matter, 

that party shall, at least forty-eight (48)  hours prior to the scheduled date and time 

of hearing, file with th i s  Court and serve on all other parties a statement disclosing 

the name, address,  and teiephene n u m b e r  af any such witness, and either a 

summary of the witness's. expected testimony, or the witness's affidavit or 

declaration revealing the substance:! of such witness's expected testimony. Service 

on t h e  Commission shall b e  petformed by personal deliveryto t h e  attention of Robert 

G. Schoshinskj at the F ~ d e r a l  Trade Commission, 600 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W., 
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Fiaorr! H-238: W a s h i n g t w ,  DC 20580, or by facsimile transmission to (202) 326- 

3395, or pursuant to any arrafigcment agreed upan by the parties. 

DURATION OF TIEMPQRAWY RESTRAINING ORDER 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERECI that the Ternpatar'y Restraining Order granted 

such time the Order, far good cause shown, is extended, or unless the Defendants 

consent that it shouldbe extended1 far a longer period af time. 
\ 

XX. 
PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION HEAR[ 

IT 1S FURTHER ORDERED, pursuant to Fed. R. Civ, P, 65(b), that 

Defendants shall appear before The Honorable James 1. Cahn, United Sfates District 

Judge on Tuesday, December 9,2003 a t  4: O o'clock p.m., at the United States 

Crsutthmse, 299 East Bmward Boulevard, Caurtraam 203F, Ft. Lauderdale, Florida, 

ts show cause, if there is any, why this Caurt should not enter a preliminary 

. injunction, pending  final ruling on the Complaint against the Defendants, enjoining 

them f rom further violations of Sections 5(a) of the Federal ~ r a d d  Cornrnissiofi Act, 

15 U,S,C, 5 45(a), the Telernarket~ng Sales Rule, 16 C,F,R. Part 310, and Section 

521 of the Grarnrn-leach-Bliley Ad;, 15 U,S.C, 3 6821, continuing t h e  freeze of their 

ass&$, and in?p~sing shch addit im~al relief as may be appropriate. T h e  parties shall 

provide the Court with Proposed Findings of Fact and Conclusion of  Law at the time 

of the hearing. 



matter for all purposes. 

DONE and ORDERED in Chambers at Fort Lauderdale, Florida on this - 
day of December 2003 a t 3 P Q  

- 

Copy Provided: 
Robert G. Schoshinski, Eaq. 


